Judy Oates

From: Job Link Sonoma <admin@joblinksonoma.org>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Judy Oates; SonomaWIB

Subject: New WIB Application for Review
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Name
Jonathan Hughes
Email
jhughes@oe3.org
Title
Business Agent
Agency
Operating Engineers Local Union #3
Preferred Seat Type
Business

Address

6225 State Farm Dr.
Rohnert Park, California 94928
United States

Map It
Phone Number
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Briefly describe your interest in the Workforce Investment Board and tell us a little about yourself. What strengths will you

bring to our board?

| believe | can bring a fresh option for connections and contacts. In my current role | currently work closely with our apprenticeship
program in interviewing and bringing in new candidates into the program. We also participate in many community outreach and
career fairs to help show our local community the career opportunities the construction trades can provide. | would like to help show
others that as well and expand our outreach with the workforce investment board.

The WIB is committed to building and maintaining a diverse board and proactively recruits a wide range of groups for
opportunities to serve on the board. Please explain your commitment to diversity, racial equity, and inclusion both personally
as well as within your company or organization. Please provide examples.

| am committed to continuing diversity inclusion in the organization. | believe it is important to maintain a diverse environment where
new ideas can form and help others gain from a different perspective.

Please upload your resume here.

e Resume.pdf





